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JAMES W. STEWART, GEE ZEAL MANAGER 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
185 Williams St. 
Glastonbury, Conn. 

Dear Sir; 

A MUTUAL 
AFFILIATE 
250 WATTS 
1340 Y. C. 

.. i.. 

FOSTER EDWARDS, COMAIRRCIAL MAWAOat 

May 22, 1947 

I am in receipt of your letter of May 15,1947 telling us 
that you received our test signals on the night of Feb. 15,1947 and we 
hereby confirm your report. Thanks very much for your letter and please 
excuse us for being so late in answering, our only excuse is that this is 

a new station and we are snowed under with trying to get her running as 
best possible. 

In case you are interested here is the arr.angemant here, 
our studios are in gilmington,N.C., and the Transmitter house is on Eagle 
Island about five miles from the studio. We are using telephone lines from the 
studio to the transmitter feeding a Western Electric 20- 23 -c it console 
the output of which is fed into a Western Electric 298-A limiter, Which 
feeds a Western Electric 451-A 250 watt transmitter using a Type 312A 
ube to drive 6 Type 242 -C tubes in push -pull parallel. We are using 
ieneral Radio frequency and modulation monitoring equipment, and find that 
it is doing excellent work. 

Thanking you again for your letter and remaining yours for 
the betterment of the Radio profession I am, 

W.P. Callahan,Chief Engineer 
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excuse the typing 

Covering a Leading Commercial Port and Pleasure Resort. 


